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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


VOTE SHEET 

October 4, 2011 

Docket No. 110099-EU - Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Bradford County by Florida 
Power & Light Company and City of Starke. 

Issue 1: Should the Commission approve the proposed territorial agreement between FPL and the City? 
Recommendation: Yes. The proposed territorial agreement attached as Attachment A of staffs memorandum 
dated September 22, 2011, is in the public interest and should be approved by the Commission. The 
Commission should direct the parties to file status reports on the transfer of customers every six months until 
the transfer is complete. . . * 

APPROVED/ tW~· 

Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: Yes. If no person whose interests are substantially affected timely files a protest to the 

Commission's proposed agency action order, this docket should be closed upon issuance of a consummating 

order. 
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Ann Cole 

From: 	 Chuck Hill 

Sent:: 	 Monday. October 03, 2011 9:51 AM 

To: 	 Martha Brown 

Cc: 	 Marshall Willis; Jennifer Crawford; Patti Daniel; Mary Anne Helton: Stan Rieger; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; 
Ann Cole; Mary Macko; Jim Varian; Roberta Bass; Baldwyn English; Cayce Hinton; Katherine Fleming; 
Braulio Baez; Selena Chambers 

Subject: RE: Request for approval to make oral modification to item 2 - Docket No. 110099-EU 

Approved 

From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 9:48 AM 
To: Chuck Hili 
Cc: Marshall Willis; Jennifer Crawford; Patti Daniel; Mary Anne Helton; Stan Rieger 
Subject: Request for approval to make oral modification to item 2 - Docket No. llOO99-EU 

We neglected to indicate that this item is Proposed Agency Action on the cover sheet to the 
recommendation. We would like to correct our oversight by oral modification at the agenda tomorrow. 
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